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It would appear that Thomas Clement (1877 - 1921) was the only child of
Dauphis Clement and Bridget Carnwright to settle and live in the Marmora
area.
Later research on the brothers & sisters of Dauphis Clement may reveal the
above statement to be totally false. The family include the following;
Louis Clement - living in Rochester, N.Y  (1921)
Patrick Clement - living in Rochester, N.Y  (1921)
James Clement - living in Belleville, Ontario (1921)
William Clement - living in Belleville, Ontario (1921)
:Q wanO
Mrs Quity - living in Belleville, Ontario (1921)
AN 192 %
Lillian Clement - living in H%)&’hén, Ontario  (1921)
™ Mrs Chard - living in Hamilton, Ontario  (1921)
g; Mrs Crothers - living in Toronto, Ontario (1921)

Thomas J. Clement - born 1877 (approx)

REFERENCES ; - Marmora Herald Newspaper
17 March, 1921

Obituary - Thomas Clement



CHILDREN OF DAUPHIS

THOMAS J. CLEMENT

REFERENCES :

CLEMENT FAMILY TREE 1st Draft copy
Aug, 1996

CLEMENT & BRIDGET CARNWRIGHT

1

born 1877 (inscription on marker), Belleville, Ontario
referred to as " TIM "

died 16 March, 1921 , Marmora, Ontario

buried at Sacred Heart of Jesus Catholic cemetery, Marmora, Ont
was a local contractor

went into partnership with William Henry Leal

later the firm was known as '" Curran & Clement "

built cement walks in various towns & cities before the war.
married Margaret Foley

on 14 October, 1902 at Sacred Heart Catholic Church, Marmora
witnesses; John Clinton McGee & Mary Devine

Margaret born 1872 (inscription on marker)

Margaret's parents; Thomas Foley & Maria Shannon

Margaret died 8 April, 1951, Detroit

Margaret interred at Sacred Heart Catholic cemetery, Marmora
refer to their flat marker in old South Section, Panel 2
Known children;

Stafford Joseph Clement - born 21 November, 1903
Paul Raymond Clement - born 25 January, 1906

Marmora Herald Newspaper
30 August, 1923
Obituary - Mrs Maria Foley

Marmora Herald Newspaper
25 May, 1911
Tim Found it a Little Crowded

Marmora Herald Newspaper
17 March, 1921
Obituary - Thomas Clement

Marmora Herald Newspaper
24 March, 1921
Obituary - Thomas Clement At Rest

Marmora Herald Newspaper
3 November, 1921
Obituary - Wilfred Henry Leal
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CHILDREN OF THOMAS J. CLEMENT & MARGARET FOLEY

STAFFORD JOSEPH CLEMENT - born 21 November, 1903

PAUL RAYMOND CLEMENT

REFERENCES ; =

bapt 6 December, 1903 at Sacred Heart of Jesus
Catholic Church, Marmora, Ontario

Godparents; Charles Shannon & Elizabeth Dunlay
confirmed 1 June, 1915 at Sacred Heart Church, Marmora

born 25 January, 1906

bapt 11 February, 1906 at Sacred Heart Catholic
Church, Marmora, Ontario

Godparents; James A. McDonnell & Mrs Zed Lafontaine

confirmed 27 May, 1919 at Sacred Heart Catholic Church,
Marmora, Ontario

married Mary Westrich

on 6 June, 1930 at Our Lady of the Rosary Church,
Detroit (Sacred Heart Church records)

married Gene Brusie

on 19 January, 1935 at St Agnes Roman Catholic Church,
Detroit (Marmora Herald Newspaper )

Marmora Herald Newspaper
17 September, 1925

" Mrs Margaret Clement president
of Catholic Women's League gets
a gift before leaving with her
son Paul Raymond Clement for
their new home at Windsor .

Marmora Herald Newspaper
24 January, 1935, page 5
Married - Clement & Brusie
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MYSTERY CLEMENTS

Although THOMAS J. is the only known Clement that we have researched that had
lived and settled in Ontario at the time, it does not mean that he was the only
one. The following CLEMENTS may be linked very closely in some way with Thomas
J. Clement and his immediate family.

These CLEMENTS show up in either the HASTINGS- PRINCE EDWARD 1871 CENSUS (REF A)
or the COUNTY OF HASTINGS DIRECTORY - 1869-70 (REF B) or the COUNTY OF HASTINGS
DIRECTORY - 1879-80 (REF C).

DANIEL CLEMENT

born 1799 (approx), Ireland

- was a tavernkeeper in Tudor Township (near Madoc, Ont)
according to REF A, page 36

- living on Hastings Road, Lot 57 in Tudor Township
according to REF B, page 416.

THOMAS CLEMENT - born 1802, Ireland (approx)

- farming in Rawdon Township (Springbrook, Ontario)
according to REF A, page 36

- farming on 5 conc, lot 4 in Rawdon Township
according to REF C, page 333

- also farming in Rawdon Township
according to REF B, page 326 & REF C, page 333 was
Richard & John Clement - farming on 5 conc, Lot 4

James & Robert Clement - farming on 9 Conc, Lot 9

NOTES; - There was also a Thomas Clement farming on 5 conc, Lot 5
in Huntingdon Township, Ivanhoe, Ontario
according to REF C, page 263. However, Thomas was not at
location according to REF B, _

JAMES CLEMENT - born 1816 (approx), Quebec

- farming in Thurlow Township (near Belleville, Ontario)
according to REF A, page 36.

AMBROSE CLEMENT - born 1835 (approx), Ontario
- a labourer in Thurlow Township as per REF A, page 36
- living on 3 conc, Lot 1 as per REF B, page 378

- living on 3 conc, Lot 6 in Cannifton, Ontario as per REF C, page
385



MYSTERY CLEMENTS

NOTES -

CLEMENT FAMILY TREE 1st Draft Copy
August, 1996

Also living in Thurlow Township according to REF B, page 378
Joseph Clement - farming on 3 conc, Lot 4

E. Clement - farming on 7 conc, Lot 25

Between Thurlow Township are the Townships of Tyendinaga and Sidney

JOHN CLEMENT =

EDWARD CLEMENT =

ADOLPHUS CLEMENT -

NOTES ; -

GABRIEL CLEMENT

JAMES CLEMENT -

farming on 1 conc, Lot 36
according to REF B, page 432

his name does not appear at that location
according to REF C, under Tyendinaga Township

born 1857 (approx), England

living in Sidney Township
according to REF A, page 36.

born 1838 (approx), Quebec

a labourer living on Water Street, W. Belleville, Ontario
according to REF A, page 36 and REF B, page 114.

also living in Belleville area as per REF C, page 126 are;
JOSEPH CLEMENT - a labourer living on Baldwin Street, W

D. CLEMENT - a labourer living on Wallbridge Road, E

born 1821 (approx), Quebec

farming in Hungerford Township (Tweed / Stocco, Ontario )
on 9 conc, Lot 21
according to REF A, page 36 & REF C, page 247

born 1839 (approx), Ontario

farming on 1 conc, Lot 24 in Marmora Township
according to REF B, page 307



OBITUARY

v
MRS. MARIA FOLEY

The death took place on Baturday,
August 25th, 1993, of Mrs. Maria Foley,
at the residence of her daughter, Mrs,
Margaret Clement. Althdugh  Mrs,
Foley bad been ill for some time, death
€R&me as a shock to her numerous
friends.

She was a daughter of the late Hugh
8hannon and Fanny Hughes, and was
born on the ola bhomestead north of
Marmora on August 9th, 1846, wkere
her girlhood days were spevt. Her lifte
Was an exemplary one, and those whe
knew her as a young girl, still remem-
ber her swect, gantle disposition which
she retained to the €bd. . The friend-
ships formed during her earlier days
were deepened and unbroken in their
jmemories of her life and personality,
At the age of twenty she married
Thomas Foley, residing on a farm west
of Marmora, later coming to the village
with her family where she resided for
the past'thirty years:™ = = -0 -

She is survived by two sons, T. J.
Foley, and T. H. Foley ot Marquette,
Mich., and two daughters, Mrs. M.
LaFountain of Tweed, and &Iss. M.
Clement, of thig village. A son, Daniel
and a daughter, Mrg. Albert Brady pre-
deceased her. One sister, Mrs. Devine
ot Deloro, and two brothers, Mr, Hugh
Shannon of Matrmora, and P. J, Shan-
non of Los Angeles, Cal., also survive,

The funeral took place from her late
residence on Monday morning, August
27ta, to the Church of the Sacred
Heart, where solemn requiem mass was
celebrated by Rev. Father O'Riordan,

Interment in R. C. cemetery.

Floral Offerings—The Family, Mras.
T. J. Foley and nieces.

Spiritual Offerings—Mr. and Mrs.
F. Paquet, Mrs. H. Auger, and sons,
Mrs. M. Devine, Mrs. M. LaFountain,
Mr. T. J. Foley, Mrs. T. J. Foley, Mras.
M. Crawford, Mr. and Mrs. Jno. Craw-
ford, Mr.and Mrs. Jas. Murphy, Mrs.
Raymond Dick, Agnes F. MacDonell,
Mary Agnes Foley, Mr. and Mrs. Thos.
Foley, Mrs. C. Dunlay, Mrs. Mary
Thompson, Mrs. Louise Shannon, Clare
MacPherson, Gerevieve Shannon, Mrs,
Bessie Cruwford, Mr. and Mrs. Dan.
Shannon, Mr. and Mrs. Jas. Brady,
Mrs. Ellen Byrnes, Mr., and Mrs. Jas,
Gehan, Mrs. Minnie Hughes, Mrs. T.
McCann, . Mrs. McLaughlin, Mr. and
Mrs. E_d. O’Connor, Mr. and Mrs. Jas.
Quinn, Mrs. J. A. McCallum, Mr. and
Mrs. J. P. Marrin, Mr. and Mrs. E.
Shannon, Mrs. J. Lenéhnn. Mr. and
Mrs. Jas. 'McGrath, Mrs. W. Collins,
Mrs. F. Rashotte, Mrs. P. McIlroy,

HutH Swaunawn
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Mrs. M. Kennedy, Mrs. J. A. MacPber-
son, Mrs. Clement and sons, Mr. and
Mrs. J. A. Shannon, Mrs. John Cook,
Mr. and Mrs. Chas, Cook, Mrs. Geo.
Auger, Mr. and Mrs. R. O’'Cennor, Mr.
and . Mrs. Denbnis McGrath, Laura
Foley, Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Shannon,
Monica and Donald Shannon, Mr. and
Mrs. Jas. Brady, Mrs. C. A. McWil-
liams and Misses Edna and Gracia
LaFountain. -



SEPTEMBER 10, 1908

Mr. T. Clement has the contract for MaRMoRA
building three =mew stores in Stirling. NN N

X % X X 3

Mr. Tim Clement is erecting a frame M ARMaRA

residence on Burstall St. . \i\g'l\‘_\:\\QQB

Mr. T. Clement, who has just com-
pleted the construction of the cement W Amb R A
walks here, has accepted a position fee A\
with M r.Perry as foreman of the =~ Voo 1910
grading work on the C.PR. between !
Lmdsay and Orima Tlm, will fxll the
bill=-Part -Ho  (Times. ,

2 Lo SEST, Qa7 Iz ocT, lall
Mr. and Mrs. Albert Foley, of Or- Mrs. Maria Foley, Mrs. T. Clement
illia, Mr. and Mrs. Bradley, of Tren. and boys and Miss Edna Lafountain
ton, Mrs. Lafountain, of Tweed and have returned after spending the
Mr. T. Foley, of Marquette are summer with relatives at Marquette,
guests at the home of Mrs. Clement. Mich., and Sault Ste Marie.

: X X X X X
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Mr. Tim Clement left this week for
Brantford wnere he has a contract
for cement werk. He was accompanied
by Mr. Fred Pinner.

MAEM O A WAL
R vasTExY O
\’7._\1“5\3_‘(“143]‘)6&

2\ wmaY 1925

Mr. Paul Clerient, of the Dominion
Bank Staff, left for Toronto on
Monday where he has been trans-
ferred to the Head office of the
Dominion Bank.

MmATZMoZA Heea
e@ﬂ.nb‘ﬂ:.\ on)
13maY 1918 P68

245@, \92.8

Mrs. M. Clement, president of the
C.W.L.,, was pleasantly surprised last
Friday evening, when the officers met
at the home of Mrs. E. Deacon and
on behalf of the League presented her
with a handsome Club bag in ap-
preciation of her work. Mrs. Clement
and son Paul are leaving to visit
friends in Tweed and Toronto before
going to their new home in Windsor,

maRmo2A HEe a

Reve it oN
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TM FOUND IT A LITTLE
CROWDED

Ixoerienced Difficulty in Housing his
Gang of Men at the “Soo”

Accdrding to an article which appear-
ed in a recent issue of the Sault Ste.
Marie Star, Timothy Clement, cement
'sidewalk contractor, of Marmora, was
up against the real thing for a time
after reaching that place with his staff
of men. -

The article reads:—

“The Soo has no room for more citi-
zens until the building program makes
some progress. For several days this
week Mr, T. Clement, of the firm of
Curran & Clement, the sidewalk men,
has tried to secure accommodation for
his staff, The firm makes a specialty
of looking after the comfort of the men
and for this purpose carry their own
chef. But there isn’t much use of hav-
ing leather furniture and a Parisian
cook if you can't get some place to stow
them: Mr. Clement, after a strenuous
effort, found a vacant house, and had
just started to move in when the house
was sold.

And then it began to snow.

It was as bad as being without visi-
ble means of support. The other man
bought the house to beat Tim out of it.

Through it all Tim was cheerful.

“I think thisis a fime town,”” he said,
“It's like having a birthday to work
here."

Finally the large amd commodious
building at the rear of the Star office
was gratefully accepted till brighter
days dawn. There Martin, and Bill,
and John, and Joe and Mike, with the
chef and the mahogany furniture, and
the rest of the staff repose till someone
builds something better.

And as for a single room furnished
what do you imagine people are pay-
ing for one in our city ? 1It's a pretty
poor one you could rent this week for
$10 a month. From $10 to $16 were
the quotations.

Very few at tnat.”

25 waY 191
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terment.”

THOMAS CLEMENT

After many long months of suffering
from Bright’s disease, heart trouble and
other ailments, Mr. Thomas Clement
pissed peacefully away at his howme
here early Wednesday morning. De-
ceased was born In Belleville forty three
years ago, but since reaching the years
of manhood most of his life had been
spent in Marmora. For several years
be carried on business as a contractor.
For some time he was in partnership
with Mr. Harry Leal and later with a
Mr. Curran under the firm name of
Curran & Clement. They successfully
handled a number of large contracts
for constructing cement walks in var-
ious towns and cities, previous to the
beginning of the war. Since that time,
until laid up by his long illnesg, e was
employed in various important pos-
itions at Deloro. .

Wherever he went “I'im,” as be was
called, made hosts of friends, His
genial disposition, and friendliness, ‘his
strong sense of humour and his kindly
sywpathy made bim a general favorite
with all who knew him. He was an
ardent sportsman taking a keen interest
in bockey, lacrosse and various othcr
gunes, but his pet hobby was baseball.
He loved to win, but was also a good
loser.

He leaves a widow, formerly Miss
Foley, and two sons Stafford and Pau,
both at home. He is also survived by
four brothers and three sisters. They
are:—Louis and Patrick, of Rochester,
and James and Willlam Olement, of
Belleville, Miss Lilian, of Hamilton,
Mrs. Quinoy, ot Belleville, Mrs, Croth-
ers, of Totonto, and Mrs. Chard, of
Hamilton. -

The funeral wil! take place from his
late residence at 10 a. m. on Friday the
18th inst. to the Church of the Sacred
Heart, Marmora, for service and in-

vT mal 1321
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AT REST

The funeral of the late Thomas
Clement was held last Friday forenoon
avd was attended by gnite a number of
out of own relatives and friends.
High Requiem Mass was sung by Rev.
Father Hanley. after which interment
took place in the R. C. Cemetery.

Spiritual cfferings were sen{ by tLe
fullowing:

Mr. and Mrs. A. B. Collins, Mrs,
Chas. Goyer, Mr. and Mrs, Jas. Brady,
Mrs C. Dunlay, Mrs. M. Crawford,
Mr. and-Mrs. F. Paquette, Mr. and
Mrs. Jas. Marphy, Miss K. Quinn, Miss
L. Foley, Mrs. E. Burns, Mr. und Mrs.
H. Shannon, Mrs. Maria Fo'ey, Mr, P.
Sullivan, Mrs. C. A. McWilliams, DMrs.
MacPhearson, Mr. and Mrs. John
Shannon, Mr. and Mrs. A. Shannon,
Mr. and Mrs, D. MacGrath, Mr. C. L.
Shannon, Mr. and Mrs. H. A. MacNally,
Mr. and Mrs. Jas. Marrin, Mr, and Mrs.

F. Rashotte, dr and Mrs. E. Shannon,
Mrs Wm. Hughes, Mrs. H. and Chas.
Auger, DMiss E. Gallagher, Mr. and
Mrs. John Crawford, Mr. and Mrs. H.
Crawford, Mrs. Wm. Hilton, Mr. E. D.
O'Connor, S. 7. and R. P. Clement,
Miss M. Shannon,  Mrs. Dr. Kennedy,
T.J. Foley, Patrick Clement, Lillian
Clement, James Clement, Mr. and Mrs.
Wm. Clement, Mr. and Mrs. Quincy,
James Alexandra, No. 1 Fire Co. Bellc-
ville, No. 2 Fire Co. Belleville, Mrs. M.,
£dna, Gracia, Tim and Ovila Lafoun-
tain.
The following also sent floral tributes:

S. Burrows, Mr. and Mrs. R. A. El-
liott, Brothers and Sisters, Mr. and
Mrs. A, T. Neal, H. Gay, and S. CrotL-
ers, Mr. and Mrs. W. Wright,

MWhRwmala HECAN
24 mAlen 1921



OBITUARY

MRS. MARGARET CLEMENT

A former well known and highly es-
teemed resident of Marmora passed a-
"way in a Detroit Hospital on Sunday
morning in the person of Mrs. Marg-
aret Clement, widow of 'I‘imqthy Cle-
ment. The deceased who Wwas in her
eightieth year, Was the daughter _of
the late Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Foley.
All her life had been spent in Mar-
mora. until about 20 years ago, when
she moved to Detroit to reside with
her sons. . s iy .

Every suminer she returned to Mar-
mora to spend a holiday and renew old
friendships. She was of & friendly
and cheerfu] disposition and had a
large circle of friends, who held her
in high regard and' who will sincerley
regret her passing. -She was a devout
nember of Sacred Heart Church and
was past president of Catholic Wo-
men’s League. She was also a mem-
ber of the Altar Society and the Leag-
ue of the Sacred Heart.

She is survived by two sons, Stafford
and Paul, of Detroit, and one sster,
Mrs. M. LaFontaine of Tweed, and six
grandchildren.

The body arrived at Bonmarlaw
Station at noon’ yesterday, April 11th,
and the funeral was held at 9 o’clock
this morning at Sacred Heart Church,
when Requiem Mass was celebrated
by Rev. J. A. O'Neill Interment was
made in Sacred Heart cemetery.

The pall bearers were L. P. Hughes,
Geo. Forestell, - John Finnegan, Joe
Murray, V.-M. Lynch and Don Cook.

MARWM a A u.-_—;un.\.
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Mr. P. H. Clement, of Honeye
Falls, N.Y., was the guest of his
brother, Mr, T. Clement, last week.. :

X X X. X X
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Miss Lillie Clement, of Hamilton,
ijs visiting her brother, Mr. .Tim
Clement.

Qe 2o TEN- 4 mAY 1134 -PRGE &

(June 15, 1916)

Extensive building operations are
now under way by the Deloro Min-
ing & Reduction Company. Mes-
srs. Curran and Clement have 2
contract for the erection of six dou-
ble houses, a store and a school.
The buildings will be constructed of
cement blocks and will be up-to-date.
The Company is also installing a
sprinkling system for fire protection
Pipes will be laid to all parts of the
works and where the temperaturc
of a department reaches a certain
height the fuses blow out and the
place is showered with water.

RedRSTEN — 15 lunE 1935 -/ B
| ¥l , 1917

Mr. Tim Clement has taken over

the management of the Deloro
Boarding House, He will be assist-
ed by Mr. W. H. Leal, who “will

look after running the house.
fetioTen — | PR 1940- e 8



2 From Herald Files§
of Former Years
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Stafford Clement, John McCullough,
Crawford O’Connor and Bernard
Hughes went to Toronto on' Monday
to continue their studies at St. Mich-

ael’'s College. Mr. Wm. Hughes ac-
companied the boys to the city.

X X X X X
Re=X2HaaTENS 1052971942

25 0ZL 191
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Forrest Dennis, Stafford Clemenf,
Bernard Hughes and John McCullough
who are attending school in ‘Torcnto
are home for the Christmas Vacation.

X X. X X X

pEXRNTEN- D1 D2 1942
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Stafford Clement left on Monday
to attend Normal in Peterboro. He
had previously held a position m the
warehouse of Deloro Smelting &
Refining Co. Ltd., for over two years.

£ X X X X
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Mrs. M. Clement and sons, Stafférd

,and Paul, of Detrolt, Mich, visited -

frlends and relatives in Marmora
and Tweed over the week end. It
was nine and ten years respectively
since Stafford and Paul paid ‘thetr
last ‘vislt to Marmora,

MAMOLA WE2ALN
1D _tur Y ’ \Qyuz

Mee 5
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Mr. and Mrs,.P. H. -Cle_ment, of
Honeyeyc Falls, N. Y., are vcisiting

Mrs. T. Clement.

OBITUARY

WILFRED HENRY LEAL

On Thursday, Oct. 27th, Wilfred
Hebory Leal, a former resident of
Marmora, passed away at his home
near Milibrook, Ont. He was born
in Freshwater, in the Isle of Wight,
aod came to Canada in May, 1885.
He lived in Madoc for a number of

years, but the greater part of his

life, since coming to~ Canada,™ was
speut in Marmora.

For some time he was a member
of Marmora Lacrosse team in the
years when the 1.cal team was
noted throughont Eastern Ontario
and was a fiae player. Thg deceased
also was in partnership ' with the
late Thomas Clemeut for a number
of years- anrd they handled some
large contracts for concrete walks
and other worlk,

Fisteen or twenty years ago the
deceased suffered from blood poison-
ing as a result of stepping on a
frusrvy nail, acd he never recovered
from the effects. In later years be
also suffered from other ailments.
LEver since the accident first occur-
ved theve hbad been perieds when
he was in agony for hours or days
at a time aud in recent years he
was  seldom free from - pain. For

VEArS D fonsht swie Viommias: sema% SR
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MARRIED

CLEMENT—BRUSIR

On Saturday, January 19th, Paul
Clement, son of Mrs. M. Clement, of
Detroit, and Gene Brusie, daughter of
George H. Brusie, of Manistique, were
united in marriage in St. Agnes Roman
Catholic Church, Detroit, by Rev.
Father Hennigan. After a short trip |
they will reside on Whitney Ave, in that

‘city. The groom wasa former popu-

lar Marmora boy having spent his early
life here.

Whem ol A tregalh
24 1m0, 1935
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Mrs. Clement and sons returned on

Saturday after visiting- friequ in
Rochester, Honeye Falls and Port

<

RE{’LQ'TQ D m Aimoav‘i

Hope.

"They were accompanied on
their return home by Mr, Clement
and Master John Curran, who spent
Sunday in town. '

\\,,,x X X x x
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Those were the days IX

by George Fleming
C.A. (Charles Allan) Mitz, Arthur
Wood, Mrs. H.B. Rowe, Mrs. John
Clements and David Fleming were the
prime movers in establishing the Ivanhoe
Public Library in 1921. The books were
first kept in the schoolhouse with teacher
Mrs. H.B. Rowe acting as librarian. In
1924 they were moved to the home of Mr.
John Clements: John’s wife Harriet
Frances (Hattie) became librarian and remainea-..
such until her death in 1942. Although the library
was open six days a week at all hours and many story
times were arranged for the children, Hattie’s start-
ing salary was a modest sum of $15 per annum,

' raised to $25 and then $35. The books were later lo-
" cated in Fleming’s Store and finally donated to the

Madoc Library.

The earliest volumes were purchased with the resi-

' due of funds collected during the Great War. Others

were donated by Fred Timmerman, P.M. Wood,

 B.U.Lovibond, Rev. F. Sales, James Hill MPP, Dr.
" Embury, Owen Herity, Mrs. Sam Eagleson, Elizah
. Sarles and Annie Fleming. Monetary donations were

received from B.U. Lovibond and the Hon. J.R.

- Cooke.

In and around Jvanhoe

Librarian Hattie

Clements stands be-
~ side her husband John.

in front of their lvanhoe

residence (first built by
~ Wm. Mitz about 1835)
across- from  the
lvanhoe Garage. The
door on the left led to
their parlour and the
" 800-book Ivanhoe
Public Library. A
framed - needlepoint
reading, “There is no
frigate like a book to

carry you miles away,"
hung just inside. Hattie -
acted s librarian from
1924 until her deathin
1942.

Beginning in 1925 and
until 1938 the Ivanhoe Wom-
en’s Institute donated $20 a

year. They dropped off on the.

when Reeve Tho-
ming was able to ac-
quire grants from the County
of Hastings. Annual family
memberships cost 50 cents
with members coming from
West Huntingdon, Rawdon,
Crookston and Moira Lake.
Some walked several miles to
borrow books. At its peak, the
Ivanhoe Public Library con-
tained over 800 volumes on its
shelves.

latter
mas

But the public library wasn’t
the only library in town. The
February 4, 1938 issue of the
school newspaper, the ECH-
OES, tells us that in 1905
teacher Miss Hattie Bishop
raised the question of g_upple-

‘mentary reading material, stat-

ing the school was way b

the times in not having a li-
brary. In reporting this matter
to the ECHOES Mrs. Wesley
Reid commented, “However,
nothing was done, so the
teachers and pupils set to work
and put on a school concert,
which was great. The pro-
ceeds started the library, and
well do I remember how
proud we were of our new

; % ’ books and the first one I read
Two fund-raising concerts was With Wolfe in Canada.”
were held, the first adding (To be continued)
$23.85 to the treasury and the - —_—
second $18.50. One of these concerts was a double

bill including a Mother Goose’ presentation by
school students under the direction of teacher Miss
Winnie McInroy and The Mad Hatter’s Tea Party
under the direction of Miss Bessie Fleming. In the
latter Alice was played by Lorna Wright, the March
Hare by Jack Fleming, the Mad Hatter by Wesley
Henderson and the Dormouse by George Fleming.
Rev. D.M. Hill of Roslin recited several of Henry
Drummond’s poems, Adven- =
tures in Friendship was read

by Mr. Arthur Wood.
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Stafford Clement, who is teaching
schoo! at Marlbank, spent Sunday at

his home here.

MWARMORA WA
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Messrs. Strafford and Paul Clement

and Ovila LaFontaine,

of Detroit

visited Tweed and Marmora friends
during‘ the past two weeks.

meemtrAa Boeal
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Mrs.' M. Clement has gone to De-
troit to spend’ the winter months. -
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JFrom Herald Files}

% of Former Years

CLRAY C LR CORAD LR
JULY 26, 1923

Pupils of Peterboro Normal School
who have received Second Class cer-
tificates include Mary Oliver, Dora
Osborne, Stafford Clement and
Crawford O’Connor, all of Marmera.
X X X X X

MALmaga  WEeALh

L4 AN 1938
Clement—Brusie — On  Satirday,
January 19th, Paul Clement, son of
Mrs. M, Clement and Gene Brusie
of Manlsthue, Mich., were united in
marriage in St.  Agnes . Roman
Catholic Church, Detroit by Rev
Father Hennigan. ('I'he groom wsas
a former popular Marmora boy
hayi\ng speit his early life here.

MAZWMAR A Hoveal )
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'EARLY HISTORY
OF SPRINGBROOK

'and tock the name of

This article was written and
compiled by Mrs. Flcrence Mec-
Keown who is a patient in Hill-
cide Nursing Heme, Campbell-
ford. Mrs. McKeown who is
now in her 8sth year, was bern
and raised in Springbrock and

spent all her life in the ccm- .
munity.
She is the mother cf Mrz.

Granville Meiklejchn, Marmera.

The McKenna's bought fifty
acres of land which is now the
Village cof Springbrook.

When this land was first pur-
chased, the first house was built
Fcrest
House.

To identify this house a sign
was erected at the rcadside and
was dis)layed for many years.
The Forest House was used by
the shanty men and river dr-
ivers, for accomecdation, food
and rest for their horses going
to and from work. From the 50
acres the McKenna's sold lots,
and the second house was bulit
by Thos. Rupert, father of Mrs.
F. McKeown. His wife was the
daughter of the McKenna’s.

A few years later Mr. T.
Rupert built a harness shop and
worked in it many years.

From then on pecple began to
Suild and settle in the imme-
diate surrounding area. The
cheese factory was erected on
the ninth line on the Clements
property, About this time the
“Forest House” was sold, and

The McKenna's built across the

road over a spring, and a brook
running from this spring.
Marcia McKenna who was the
first woman to live there named
the location = ‘‘Spring = Brook”
and this name has been carried
down through the years and the

present - Village still
same name.

The main rcad was back of
the present schocl and came out
where Joe Thompson's farm
now stands., and follows on th-
rough to Stirling. On this road
a toll gate was erected at Sine.

The road was changed shcrtly
thereafter and called the gravel
read.

The C.P.R. and C.N.R. rail-
ways were built, also a church
in 1882. The Village continued
to grow with three general
stores, a bake shop, a drug
store, with Robert Stewart as
druggist.

We also had two blacksmith
shops, a wagon, and machine
shop, a grain elevator, the har-
ness shop, two halls and a saw
mill owned by Mr. J. Morgan.

A Doctor then took up res-

holds the

idence here a Dr. Sargent, who
married Mr. Sam  Bailey’s
daughter.

Quite some time previous to
this. before there were many
families, the building of a school
was quite a prcblem, but in
time, the school was built after
much discussion.

Some theught it an unneces-
sary expense and wondered how
they cculd pay a teacher, and
pay her board; so it was de-

cided to take turns in boarding

the teacher.

The school was built,
and benches all around.

first teachers were Luellen Mec-

Kenna, then John Irwin, Ed
=éns and Mr. Minchin.

In 1873 a brick school was
built, one rcom with desks and
ceats. Lizzie Mcluade, Eliza

one
large room, a table in the centre
The

Wiggins, A. Armor, Miss Ous-
terhoute, Minnie Myrle, Mir-
anda Mosher, Agusta Mosher,
Miss Harvey, Nell Bird, J. A.
Donnell and Mr. Minchin.

The present school was builf
with two rooms in about 1899.
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The death of John Clement occurred
at Hotel Dieu, Kingston, last week. De-
ceased was a native of Belleville, to
. which place the remains were taken for

" warial. Death was due to pulmonary
‘tuberculosxs He was a brother of Mr.

-Tim Clement.

mam o2 Hzead
2 l\uC-),NHIPL’:»-S

- RICHARD CLEMENPS

“An old and respected resident of
Rawdon township and of S8tirling in
the person of Richard Clements passed
away suddenly at his home here on
Wednesday morning. Mvr, Olements
was down town on Tuesday afternoon
and was apparently 'in good health.
About. ten o'clogk on Wednesday
nomlu he complained of feeling

awell and Dr, Loche was summoned
\ujbe died a few minutes affer she

latter's arvival, The direct cause of

\th was hoart failuré. '

“late M», Olements celebrated
his T6th bicthday on the 3rd day of
Mareh. He was born on & farm near
Minto, on the 6th eoncession of Raw-
don and until twelve years ago, when
he moved to Stirling, had resided
there all his life, He was one of the
best known farmers in the township
and was for several years a member of
the township couneil. In religion he
was & Methodist, He was the last
surviving member of a family of five
boys. In addition to his widow he
leaves a family of four, George who is
farming in Sidney township, Charles,
and Mrs. W. H, Kingston, ot Belle-
ville and Miss Jennie at home.

'Phe funeral was held on Friday
morning at 11 o'elock in the Methodisd
ehurch, after whieh the romains were
laid at rest in Stirling cemetery.=
Stirllng Nowl-hguo
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Expires Sudenty
Grave 0f His Broft

8 ("G") Clement,. ’embqr oizha
Benevme Fire Depattugn tisfor twent)
years or. ‘mare,’ explta*q& riday tftet-
noon at'the open gthﬁ)fhh*‘brothér"
Lewis, who was belng ‘burfed” in’ .the;
cemetery at- Rocheab&r. = Relutﬁ?es
were aboub him at t.he‘jime snﬂ uﬂn
second tragedy in thé }&mlly?_name as a
terrible shock to them g I

The first - 1ntimatlon-;of the dea.th .of
James Clement came. in 8 fonp dlstgnce
telephqne message  to, the Belleville
police_late Friday afternodﬁ asking
that Chief Brown of bhes fire depart-
ment be notified that M. Glement had
died at his brother’s grave No urthr
information was given ;

It was only on ‘Wedde sdpi\oi ‘this
week that his brother LEwis whs found
dead in bed, a victim of Eem disease.
Apparently Jumes ‘Was. overcome by
shock alshough he had noﬁ oomplalned
ot being il. ~ He had ;ju t;bee on hig
holidays. /7 " gl

He leav?s tour
of-- Humllton. | \Mrs

Miss Lillie of Det.rolt. and’h‘wo brotben.
Pitrick, who resides s short‘. distance
from Rocbestet anh Wﬂl‘&n :
ville.

“ar Clpment as hs wu 'known to ul%
classes tciuzens, ‘wag veny popnlar

of his bro&het. are ‘a ahook"
knew him, especially ﬁoff 50
on the fire department*” i

The late Lewis Glement wal

here to the recent Ldynllif
—Bellevilie Qnta.rio .;,‘T '

:;
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Born

bDEMEN’I‘—lu Detroit op June 18th to

Me. and Mrs. Stafford Clement, a ba-
by daughter,

MAemar A Werad
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Sunday ordination adds
three priests to diocese

KINGSTON—The cli-
max of many years of
study and preparation
came Sunday afternoon

for three young men of
the diocese, when they knelt
before the altar in St.
Mary’s Cathedral and felt
the ordaining hands of the
Bishop imposed upon them.

This was the ordination
Mass for Rev. Donald P.
Clement of Prescott, Rev, J.
Patrick Carty of Elgin and
Rev, Peter W. McAvoy of
Brockville,

MOST REV. J. A, O'Sulli-
van, Archbishop of Kings-
ton, ordained the young men
at a special afternoon Mass,
last Sunday afternoon.

The sanctuary, crowded
with priests from all parts
of the diocese, the church,
filled with friends and rela-
tives of the new young
priests and hundreds of par-
ishioners from all the city
parishes, witnessed the
solemn age-old ceremonies
of ordination that added
three more priests to the
diocese. )

Archbishop O’Sullivar
was assisted by Right Rev
A. J. Welsh and Right Rev
J. G. Hanley. Right Rev. E.
M. Leacy, vicar-general of
the diocese, called the young
men to advance fo ordina-
tion. Rev. B. J. Walsh and
Rev. W. J. Lynett were
masters of ceremonies.

The new priests joined
Archbishop O’Sullivan in
offering the Mass following
the ordination, and pro-
nounced the solemn words
of consecration for the first
time as priest with their
Archbishop.

Following the Mass Arch-
bishop O’Sullivan knelt and
received the first blessing of
the newly ordained. Then
came the blessing of the
parents, relatives and
{riends of the new priests,

REV. DONALD P. CLE-
MENT, the son of Mrs. Fran-
cis Clement and the late
Francis Clement of Prescott,
will celebrate his first sal-
emn high Mass this Sunday,
June 4, in St. Mark’s
Church, Prescott. He will
offer the 10.30 a.m. Mass and
be assisted by Very Rev, J.
J. Shannon, Rev. H. R,
Wiley of Cardinal and Rev.
T. G. Scanlan of South
Mountain. Rev. R. J. Fergu-
son will give the sermon at
the Mass.

REV. J. PATRICK

CARTY, son of Mr, and Mrs,
Francis M. Carty, Elgin, will

FIRST BLESSING — At the conclusion of the
ordination ceremony Rev. Peter McAvoy
gives his first blessing to the Archbishop,
while Rev. Patrick Carty and Rev. Donald

offer his first solemn high
Mass in his home parish of
St. Columban, Elgin, also
this ‘Sunday at 10.30 a.m.
He will be assisted by Rev,
W. A. Dwyre of Lansdowne
and Rev. P. H. Murphy of
Tweed, both native sons of
the parish. Rev. W. H. Carty,
Trenton, an uncle of the
celebrant, will be the speak-
er at the Mass.

REV. PETER W. Mec-
AVOY, son of Dr, and Mrs,
James R. McAvoy, Brock-
ville, will offer his first

solemn high Mass at St.
Francis Xavier Church,

Brockville, his parish
church. Time will also be
10.30 a.m. this Sunday. He
will be assisted by his

" brother, Rev, P. J. McAvoy

of Prescott, Rev. E. Leahy,
OMI, Ottawa. Very Rev. J.
A. Carley of Carleton Place,
and a native of Brockville
parish, will preach during
thae Mass.

All of the new priests will
meet their friends at a for-
mal reception in their homes
on Sunday afternoon.

They will be on holidays
for a few weeks before be-
ing assigned to parish
work., .

Clement wait their turn. Also shown are
Right Rev. J. G. Hanley and Right Rev. A.
J. Welsh, who attended the Archbishop
during the ordination.

(Pluard photo)
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Bellev! eral b
:tdarch 19, 1997. She was 87 years of age.-

o of the late Phillip and Frances
w,bdoved wife of the late Thomas
Moffat Clements; dear mothet of Jane Evans
nd husband Arthur of NewCastle and Ralph
c\mmsmwﬂecag?m& #4, Stirling.
o?gmm. Greg and Derek Evans, Rick and
Brad Clements and two great-grandchildren

Her hobbies i Juded sewing, quilting, 8ar°
dening, reading and she was a member of
United Church. Women of St. Paul s and

Officiating the funeral service was the Rev-

2 3

Clements,

Brad Clements, Brent
Evans and Derek Evans.

s
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BORN
CLEMENT — in Peterboro Civic
Hospital, on Friday, October 12th,
1962, to Mr. and Mrs. Larry
Clement (nee Brenda Wells) a som,
Larry Wayne.

WARMG A trekANN
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: " ANNOUNCEMENT

S Mr. and Mrs. Ritchie Wells an-
1 g&é the marriage of {Leir daughter
Brenda Alice, to Mr Lawrence

§  George Clement, in Peter-

e e

s
borough, on Friday, Feb. 16th.

MARWMER A YERaN
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Laughton—Clements Rites

At the wedding in Christ Anglican
Church, Norwood, last Saturday of
Verna Lorraine, daughter of Mr. and
Mrs. Joseph Clements of Norwood, to
Clarence Wayne Haughton, son of
Mr. and Mrs, Walter Haughton of
Cordova Mines, the Rev. Ronald
Stubley of Wwillowdale officiated.

The bride was given in marriage
by her father. Her ballerina length
gown was of embossed corded silk
and the neckline and wrist length
sleeves were finished in scallops.

Three white roses and sprigs of
orange blossoms held her elbow
length veil with appliqued roses.
Her bouquet was of white 'mums and
red sweetheaft roses.

“As bridesmaid, Miss” Deloves Cle-
ments was weaying lime green silk
organza over taffeta and a matching
headpiece with seed pearls. Her
youquet was of white ‘raums.

““Roy McCurdy . was -the groom’s

Jtlendant, and- his brother Lawrence
{Jaughton was the usher.

Music was played by Mrs. Orval
Clements.

A reception attended by the two
families was held at e home of
‘he bride’s parents.

Mrs. Clements wore a hurgundy
red crepe dress and the groom’s
mother a blue figured jersey dress
sach with a corsage of white 'mums.

Pefore making their  home in

Cordova Mines the bridal couple lel!

|for a short  honewmoon,  Mrs.

flaugh'on wearing burgundy red wool
with black accessories.

NN .A - eveAw
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Wiﬂiam ArthurMo‘hun

William Arthur Mohun,
the only son of the late
Arthur Christopher Mohun
and Lily Bate, of Toronto,
died peacefully at his home
near Marmora on Novem-
ber3, 1997, atthe age of 83.

Bill was a retired re-
search chemical engineer
and teacher, a dedicated
churchman and writer. His
wife was the late Marie
Adrienne Clement. He
leaves two daughters,
Laurna Tallman and
Delaine Mohun, and four
Tallman grandchildren,
Christopher, Bethany, Dan-
iel and Alexander.

Bill was an exceptional
student, standing first in his
Runnymede Collegiate
graduating class and sec-
ond in his engineering class
atthe University of Toronto,
1935.

He received his MASc
fromUof T in 1941, and the
rare ChemE (Chemical En-
gineer post-graduate) de-
gree in 1949. He brought
his brilliant teaching to ap-
plied physicsat U of T, math
and science at the Eitz

Chaim School in Toronto,
and was a Teaching Master
at Seneca College, where
he designed the first indus-
trial science laboratories.

Bill’s varied career as a
chemical engineer ranged
from research with explo-
sives and fertilizers for Ca-
nadian Industries Limited
and with bleaches and de-
tergents for Standard
Chemical Company, to
management positions with
Goderich Salt, and in the
US, with General Abrasive,
and Nilock Chemical com-
panies. His work earned him
several professional
awards.

During World War II,
Bill was the Design Engi-
neer for the first atomic
energy plant in Canada at
Chalk River.

Bill was an ardent
churchman, whose keenest
interest was in reconciling
the perspectives of science
and Christianity through his
speaking and writing, and
he was engaged in preserv-
ing his family’s history that
could be traced to William
de Mohun, Ist Lord of
Dunster (1066 A.D.)

narmalA  keea\
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RICHARD CLEMENTS -
(stirling) /7 4 F

Richard Clements, a retired
farmer, died at his Stirling resi-
dencg.yesterday. He was in his 76th

r. ¥ x = g et :

Mr. Clements farmed on the 6th
concession of Rawdon township
most of his life, before retiring to
Stirling about five years ago.
life residbnt of thik -aed.. e WAS
born in Huntingdon township, son
of the late Mr. and Mrs. Thomas
Cl’er:umltls';i H: w‘:.- ahn;emsl:;ruont'm. ke DsiesEEfse Froar malet ol
Pau l. te c urc n r A : ‘0 OWlln re ’()l' 4] a er g
M, Clemgnts is survived by bis > 0T ST L I i
wife, the former _Margaret Brown, e

Foreign Service Fraternity, presided.
four dlughterl and two sons: Mar- United States mustimport the equiva-

Former Marmora Boy
Presides at Detroit Gathering

The Herald has received a copy of
The Detroit Free Press, which contains

joﬂe, of Btlrung; Helen, of To- lent of goods exported if it expects to

ronto; Mrs. Kenneth (Ethel) ship merchandise abroad, H. H. Rice,

Mumi:ly of R. R 1 _uu-eld; Mrs. chairman of the foreign trade bureau of
y . 5. 4y

the Board of Commerce, said Sunday
night in an address before 40 members
of the Zeta chapter of Delta Phi Epsilon
foreign service fraternity, at the Statle:
hotel. The talk was in connection with
the chapter’s annual initiatory dinner
following the induction of eight new
members.

“‘“The tavorable balance of trade idea
ought to be stricken from every text
book,”” Mr. Rice asserted. ‘‘It gap
pever be favorable in the idea that we
as a nation can se'l our goods and thepn
are not going to buy anything in ex-
change. A farmer cannot impose a 14
cent tariff on butter and then expect to
ghip out his wheat.”

Lorne (Mae) Cunningham, of To-
ronto; Thomas, of R.R. 1, Harold
and Leslie, of Belleville. -
Also surviving are 10 grand-
children an;l Io‘nehbro?.her. John
lements, of Ivanhoe. -
. The body is resting at the Duffin
Funeral Home, Stirling. The fun-
eral announcement appears else-
where in this edition.

MARRIED

CLEMENT—KING

Stafford Joseph Clement, son of Mrs.
M. Clement, of Detroit, and the late
Tim. Clement, and Gertrude Anna King
daughter of Mr. Edward King, of
Owendale, were married in St. Agatha’s
Catholic Church, Gagetown‘ by Rev.
Father McCullough, on September lst.
The bride was attended by her sister,
Miss Madeline King, and Paul Clement,
brother of the groom, was best man.

After the ceremony a wedding break-
fast was served to the near relatives at
the hotel in Caro. Later the happy
couple left by motor to visit the World’s

 Fair in Chicago. Mr. and Mrs Clement
will reside on Whitndéy Ave., Detroit,
across from the groom’s mother.

.The groom was a former popuiax
Marmora boy and hiz many friende
here will join in extending best wishes
for a long and bappy wedded life.

e et i 4
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" URGES ECONOMIC STUDY

Mr. Rice urged the members of the
chapter to make a study of political
ecopomy. He said the settlement of
‘Americﬂ in large measure was due to
the economic urge

‘'The Puritans and Jesuits helped by
their missionary movement,’”” he said,
‘‘but it is hard to separate the economic
urge from the religious urge, ‘Our leg-
islators are woefully lacking in the
fundamentals of political economy.
They trequently make suggestionsabout
which they know nothing.”

Mr. Rice advocated world-wide inter-
chinge of the best goods of every nation.
He said the United States should trade
its best commodity for the best of other
people's, and that sueh a trade will
persist despite all barriers.

Stafford J. Clement, national vice-
president of the fraternity, presided.

Howard H. Wobrock, John A. Russel
Samuel J. Hoexter, Lawrence E. Collins
Joseph La Tourelle, G‘eorge Feehan and
Leo Lapham were other speakers.

New members taken into the chapter
were G. G. Peterson, W. L. Cook, K.
Zimmerman, Leo Lapham, W. L.
Mitchell, J. F. La Tourelle, F. White
avd H. V. Halverso.
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